

Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047

Meeting Minutes

February 6, 2018

18:30 pm

P	E	A		Member	P	E	A		Member	P	E	A		Member
X			1	Chaz Babb, Capt.	X			10	David Hall, Chief		X		19	Anna Voglino
X			2	Doug Batty, Capt.	X			11	Eugene Hennessey, FW		X		20	Ariel Temple
		X	3	Diane Boilard, DEMD	X			12	Mike Hoiriis	X			21	Aaron Graham
X			4	Chris Borden	X			13	Jeff LaCourse, Dep.				22	
X			5	Michael Borden, Capt.	X			14	Moto Maguire				23	
X			6	Tod Bryer	X			15	Dave Martin, EMD				24	
	X		7	Tyler Chilelli, Lieut.	X			16	Kyle O'Dowd				25	
	X		8	Karen Day, DEMD	X			17	David Simmons, Lieut				26	
X			9	Louise Gryval H.R.	X			18	Tyler St. Cyr				27	

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 6:54 P.M.

2. ATTENDANCE: See list above.

3. VISITORS: None

4. NEW APPLICANTS: None5. MINI TRAINING: None

6. APPARATUS REPORTS:

• 13 Rescue 1: In service

• 13 Engine 3: In service

• 13 Tanker 1: To be discussed

• 13 Ladder 1: New Charger has been put in a new panel on the side. It will say charging even if unplugged. It won't stay charged, but when charged it will be red, green will mean fully charged, then it goes into sleep mode.

13 Brush 1: Not yet
 13 Boat 1: In service
 13 Boat 2: In service

7. DRILLS, MEETINGS, TRAININGS & OTHER:

- Training: From now on all training nights are on Tuesdays at 18:30
- Fire Training: Feb 20th C2's lined up TBA
- 3rd Tuesday Feb 27th TBA
- Rescue Training: Feb 13th, Part of NCCP for EMT's Pediatric Cardiac Arrest 2 hours.
- Other Training Opportunities: Sat, Feb 17th ladder is going to Rindge for a live burn at 0700 in a support role. Lt. Simmons, Captain Babb and Mike Hoiriis have signed up. Warden Hennessey to be back-up if needed.
- Captain Borden suggested that we needed ice rescue training.
- The first weekend in March in Peterborough at MCH has Rapid Sequence Intubation Training in two sessions; March 2 at 1800 and March 3 at 1000 and 1500. Only have to go to one. Need to pre-register, get in touch with RC1
- National Registry Software 2.0. Live Webinar for national recertification. 15th from 1-2 and 22nd from 6-7. C-2 will have to listen in.
- EPA Offers several courses which will be free in June in NH for first responders HAZWOPR 40 hours. Haz Mat waste emergency operations, Hazardous Mat Tech. Date TBA. If interested, get in touch with Mike Hoiriis.

8. OLD BUSINESS:

Sunday Morning Church at GFD 9 am to 11 am. Open to all members who can attend.



Greenfield Fire Department

P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047

Meeting Minutes

February 6, 2018

18:30 pm

- Deputy LaCourse welcomed Chief Hall back. Chief announced that that 12-31-19 will be his last day as Fire Chief.
 Between now and then the Board will get a new chief and that the Chief would transition to a training officer.
- EMD Martin asked about when we will start on the bid for the new building. Chief Hall stated by May or June, he has been working on it. There will be two buildings one burn and one block style with a metal stairwell.

9. NEW BUSINESS:

- Lt. Simmons mentioned that the run tally is up on the board. The new names are on the board.
- Discussion was held about chimney brushes. Chief Hall stated that maybe there weren't enough brushes. Lt.
 Simmons suggested putting together a second chimney unit. Deputy LaCourse stated that for the cost of the brushes we should have more on hand. Capt. Borden will go to Belletetes and get some. Chief Hall stated to let him know what we needed and he would order it.
- Two members at 90 days. Vote took place and all in favor of Tyler St. Cyr and Tod Bryer becoming members.
- EMD Martin, Mike Hoiriis, Captain Batty, Lieutenant Simmons, Deputy LaCourse and Captain Babb volunteered to help at the Pancake breakfast with car wash detail.
- Tanker Update: A public budget hearing was held on Monday, February 5th. We made a presentation for the purchase of a new tanker. This is built in Minnesota at Midwest Fire Tanker. This tanker has everything we need. Its approximately 35 feet, tandem style. We would put a down payment in 2018 and then 19,20, 21 and 22 yearly payments. Chief Hall stated that we need votes on Sat, March 17th. On March 1st the warrant article goes out. The vote has to be 2/3rds. If we lose the tanker, the Board has authorization to buy a used truck.
- 10. **GRANT PROPOSALS:** Captain Batty will put in 4 grants. He stated the anticipated cost of the exhaust system will be 70,000 installed. We will be on the hook for 4,000.

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS: None

12. Dinner for next meeting: Warden Hennessey

13. Next Business Meeting: March 5th, 2018 at 18:30 p.m.

MEETING ADJOURNED: 7:54 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Louise Gryval, Human Resources



Greenfield Fire Department
P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047
Meeting Minutes February 6, 2018 18:30 pm